Case 1:16-cv-00040-MJS Document 125 Filed 07/13/16 Page 1 of 26

PETER ANAYA AV118		•
Name and Prisoner/Booking Number	<u> </u>	Extrans and the
C-SAT/F SP	•	
Place of Confinement		
P.O.BOX 5248		JUL 13 2016
Mailing Address		% COT 12 5010
CORCORAN, CALIF	93212	CLERK AS DIRTERS COLUMN
City, State, Zip Code		CLERK OS DISTRICT COURT EASTERN SISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
(Failure to notify the Court of your c	hange of address may result in di	

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT CALIFORNIA

$g_{0} = g_{0}$						
PETER ANAYA AV1189						
(Full Name of Plaintiff) Plaintiff, CDCR V. BASE NO. 1:16 - CV-00040-MJS						
97 / /						
(To be supplied by the Clerk)						
(2) C.GRAY,)						
(3) T.LUCERO (JURY, DEMAND: JURY, TERLAL, DEMANDED)						
(4) W.S. WADKINS , OTHERS,						
Defendant(s).						
Check if there are additional Defendants and attach page 1-A listing them. Second Amended Complaint						
A SIXIN AMENDED COMPLAINT						
A. JURISDICTION						
1. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to:						
☒ 28 U.S.C. § 1343(a); 42 U.S.C. § 1983						
28 U.S.C. § 1331; Bivens v. Six Unknown Federal Narcotics Agents, 403 U.S. 388 (1971).						
Other: 42; USC: 1983& STATE TORT CLAIMS ARE BEING RAISED AS WELL UNDER PENDANT JURISDICTION.						
2. Institution/city where violation occurred: <u>CALIFORNIA SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT</u>						
FACILITY: STATE PRISON AT CORCORAN						

ECF NO.47 AT.5 ECF NO 79 AT 3; ECF NO. 85. AT 2.....

PETER ANAYA AV1189	
Name and Prisoner/Booking Number	-
C-SAT-F/SP	
Place of Continement	-
P.O.BOX 5248	
Mailing Address	- , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
CORCORAN, CALIF 93212	
City, State, Zip Code	_
(Failure to notify the Court of your change of address may result	t in dismissal of this action.)
	TES DISTRICT COURT ISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
•	
PETER ANAYA AV1189	
(Full Name of Plaintiff) Plaintiff,	
OD OD V.) CASE NO. 1:16-CV-00040-MJS
CDCR	(To be supplied by the Clerk)
(1) (5) A.TUZON	(To be supplied by the Clerk)
(Full Name of Defendant))
(2) (6) S.NELSON,)
(2) (0) O MEBOU	CIVIL RICHTS COMPLAINT
(3) (7) A.CORONADO,) BY APRISONER
(3) (7) A. GORONADO,	
(4) (8)J.BARRIOS) JURY DEMAND=JURY TRIAL: DEMANDED) □ Original Complaint
& OTHERS Defendant(s).) □First Amended Complaint
Check if there are additional Defendants and attach page 1-A listing them.	•
Secure to there are additional electronality and attach page (-A fishing them,	—) □Second Amended Complaint
·	·
A. JUR	ISDICTION
1. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursus	ant to:
🔀 28 U.S.C. § 1343(a); 42 U.S.C. § 1983	
28 U.S.C. § 1331; Bivens v. Six Unknow	vn Federal Narcotics Agents, 403 U.S. 388 (1971).
	TORT CLAIMS ARE BEING RAISED AS WELL
UNDER PENDANT JURISDIC	·
2. Institution/city where violation occurred CALIFO FACIL	UKNIA-SUBSTANCE-ABUSE-TREATMENT-
TAGIL	III, SIAIL-IRISON, AI CORCORAN

ECF NO 47 AT 5 ECF NO 79 AT 3. ECF NO.85 AT 2..

PETER ANAYA AV1189	
Name and Prisoner/Booking Number	•
C-SAT-F/SP	
Place of Confinement P.O. BOX 5248	
Mailing Address	
CORCORAN, CALIF 93212	
City, State, Zip Code	
(Failure to notify the Court of your change of address may result	in dismissal of this action.)
·	TES DISTRICT COURT STRICT OF CALIFORNIA
PETER ANAYA AV1189)
(Full Name of Plaintiff) Plaintiff,)
r tutter,	, .)
V.	CASE NO. 1:16 - CV - 06040 - MJS
CDCR	(To be supplied by the Clerk)
(1) (9) C. MARQUEZ , (Full Name of Defendant))
(2) (10) F.URIBE).
(2) (10) F.URIDE) (CIMILARIGHTS COMPLAINT)
(3)	BY A PRISONER
,) JURY-DEMANDE JURY TRIAG DEMANDED
(4))
Ten-Named Defendant(s).) □ First Amended Complaint
Check if there are additional Defendants and attach page 1-A listing them.) Second Amended Complaint
) = 5000ha ranenada complaint
•	
A. JURIS	SDICTION
1. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuan	nt to:
☒ 28 U.S.C. § 1343(a); 42 U.S.C. § 1983	
28 U.S.C. § 1331; Bivens v. Six Unknown	n Federal Narcotics Agents, 403 U.S. 388 (1971).
Other: 42 USC& 1983 AND STATE UNDER PENDANT JURISDICT	TORT CLAIMS ARE BEING RAISED AS WELL ION
2. Institution/city where violation occurred: CALIF	ORNIA-SUBSTANCE-ABUSE-TREATMENT-
FACILITY,	STATE-PRISON, AT CORCORAN
ECF NO 47 AT 5.ECF NO 79 AT 3 ECF	NU.85 AT 2

B. DEFENDANTS

1.	Name of first Defendant: R.VAN VUGT . The first Defendant is employed as: CDCR-CORRECTIONAL-OFFICER at C-SATF/SP 900 QUEBEC AVE
	(Position and Title) P.O.BOX 7100 corcoran, ca 93212 (Institution)
	HEREBY IS SUED IN HIS INDIVIDUAL AND OFFCIAL CAPACITY
2.	Name of second Defendant: C. GRAY CDCR-SERGENT The second Defendant is employed as: at C-SATF/SP P.O.BOX 7100
	(Position and Title) 900 QUEBEC AVE CORCORAN, CA 932(17stitution)
	HEREBY IS SUED IN HIS INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY
3.	Name of third Defendant: T.LUCERO CDCR-CORRECTIONAL-OFFICER at C-SATF/SP P.O.BOX 7100
	(Position and Title) 900 QUEBEC AVE CORCORAN, CA 9321(2nstitution) HEREBY IS BEING SUED IN HIS INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY
4.	Name of fourth Defendant: <u>W.S.WADKINS</u> . The fourth Defendant is employed as:
	CDCR-LIEUTENANT at G-SATF/SP P.O.BOX 7100
	(Position and Title) 900 quebec ave CORCORAN, CA 932112stitution)
	HEREBY IS BEING SUED IN HIS INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY
If yo	ou name more than four Defendants, answer the questions listed above for each additional Defendant on a separate page.
	C PREVIOUS LAWSUITS?
1.	Have you filed any other lawsuits while you were a prisoner?
2.	If yes, how many lawsuits have you filed? 1 Describe the previous lawsuits:
	a. First prior lawsuit:
	1. Parties: PETER ANAYA v. CDCR
	2. Court and case number: <u>1-16 C¥-00040-MJS</u>
ei	3. Result: (Was the case dismissed? Was it appealed? Is it still pending?)
	b. Second prior lawsuit:
	1. Parties: v v
	2. Court and case number:
	3. Result: (Was the case dismissed? Was it appealed? Is it still pending?)
	c. Third prior lawsuit:
	·
	1. Parties:vvv
	3. Result: (Was the case dismissed? Was it appealed? Is it still pending?)
	2. Result () as the case distributed. That it appeared. Is it still perialing.)

If you filed more than three lawsuits, answer the questions listed above for each additional lawsuit on a separate page.

B DEFENDANTS

5 .	Name of first Defendant: S.NELSON
	CDCR-CORRECTIONAL-OFFICER atC-SATF/SP P.O.BOX 7100
	(Position and Title) 900 QUEBEC AVE CORCORAN, CA (Institution)
1	HEREBY IS BEING SUED IN HIS INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY
E	Name of second Defendant: A TUZON The second Defendant is employed as:
	CDCR-CORRECTIONAL-OFFICER atC-SATF/SP P.O.BOX 7100
	(Position and Title)900 QUEBEC AVE CORCORAN, CA 3212 (Institution) HEREBY IS BEING SUED IN HIS INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY
7	Name of third Defendant: J.BARRIOS
	CDCR-CORRECTIONAL-OFFICER-Sergeant atC-SATF/SP P.O.BOX 7100
	(Position and Title) 900 ⁰ QUEBEC AVE CORCORAN, CA (Institution) 93212 HEREBY IS BEING SUED IN HIS INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY
9	Name of fourth Defendant: <u>C.MARQUEZ</u> . The fourth Defendant is employed as:
•	CDCR-CORRECTIONAL-OFFICER atC-SATF/SP_P.O.BOX_7100
	(Position and Title)900 quebec ave CORCORAN, CA (Institution)93212 HEREBY IS BEING SUED IN HIS INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY
If yo	ou name more than four Defendants, answer the questions listed above for each additional Defendant on a separate page.
:	C. PREVIOUS LAWSUITS >
1.	Have you filed any other lawsuits while you were a prisoner?
2.	If yes, how many lawsuits have you filed? Describe the previous lawsuits:
	a. First prior lawsuit:
	I. Parties: PETER ANAYA v. CDCR
	2. Court and case number: <u>1=16-CV-00040-MJS</u>
	3. Result: (Was the case dismissed? Was it appealed? Is it still pending?)
	STILL-PENDING
	b. Second prior lawsuit:
	 Court and case number: Result: (Was the case dismissed? Was it appealed? Is it still pending?)
	5. Result. (Was the case distrissed. Was it appeared. Is result perialing.)
	c. Third prior lawsuit:
	1. Parties:vv
	1. Parties: v. 2. Court and case number:
	3. Result: (Was the case dismissed? Was it appealed? Is it still pending?)

If you filed more than three lawsuits, answer the questions listed above for each additional lawsuit on a separate page.

B. DEFENDANTS'

9.	Name of first Defendant: A. CORONADO	. The first Defendant is employed a	s:
	CDCR-CORRECTIONAL-OFFICER (Position and Title)900 QUEB HEREBY IS BEING SUED IN HIS INDIVI	BEC AVE CORCORAN, CA 9321@nstitution) IDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY	<u> </u>
10		The second Defendant is employed as:	
		at C-SATF/P.O.BOX 7100	
	(Position and Title)900 QUEB	BEC AVE CORCORAN, CA (Institution) 93212	,
3.	hereby is being sued his individua	The third Defendant is employed a	٠.
J.	·	at	э.
,	(Position and Title)	(Institution)	<u> </u>
4.	Name of tourth Defendant:	The fourth Defendant is employed a	as:
		at	
	(Position and Title)	(Institution)	
lf ve	ou name more than four Defendants, answer the questions listed	ed above for each additional Defendant on a senarate nage	
II J	va name more than tour beterminest answer the questions used	and a separate page.	
	CAPREVIOUS	SEAWSUIES?	
1.	Have you filed any other lawsuits while you were a	ı prisoner? 💢 Yes 🗌 No	
•			
2.	If yes, how many lawsuits have you filed? [Describe the previous lawsuits:	
	a. First prior lawsuit:	·	
	·	vv.	
		040-M.IS	_
	3. Result: (Was the case dismissed? Was it	t appealed? Is it still pending?)	
		-PENDING	
	b. Second prior lawsuit:		
		V	
	2. Court and case number:		_:
	3. Result: (Was the case dismissed? Was it	t appealed? Is it still pending?)	
	c. Third prior lawsuit:		
		V	
	2. Court and case number:		
	3. Result: (Was the case dismissed? Was it	t appealed? Is it still pending?)	
		<u> </u>	

If you filed more than three lawsuits, answer the questions listed above for each additional lawsuit on a separate page.

1. State the constitutional or other federal civil right that was violated: <u>UNITED STATE CONSTITUTION</u>
AND BILL OF RIGHTS HAVE BEEN VIOLATED.
2. Claim I. Identify the issue involved. Check only one. State additional issues in separate claims.
☐ Basic necessities ☐ Mail ☐ Access to the court ☐ Medical care
☐ Disciplinary proceedings ☐ Property ☐ Exercise of religion ☐ Retaliation
☐ Excessive force by an officer ☐ Threat to safety ☒ Other: CONSTITUTION AND LAW, BILL QF
RIGHTS WERE VIOLATED
3. Supporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim I. Describe exactly what each
Defendant did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words without citing legal
nuthority or arguments. THE FACTS ALLEDGED IN THESE -ACTIONS-ARISE-OUT- OF -THE SAME
TRANSACTION OR OCCURANCES, OR SERIES OF TRANS-ACTIONS OR OCCURENCES. THE TEN-
NAMED - DEFENDANTSCDCR - CORRECTIONAL - OFFICERS 1) R.VAN VUGT 2) SERGNT, C.GRAY
3)C/O, T.LUCERO 4)C/OS.NELSON 5)Lt.W.S. WADKINS 6)C/O A.TUZON 7)C/O A.CORONADO
8)SERGENT, J.BARRIOS 9) C/O C.MARQUEZ 10) F.URIBE, ACTING-UNDER-THE-COLOR-OF
STATE-LAW, HAVE EACH-PERSONALLY-PARTICIPATED IN THE DEPRIVATION OF PRISONERS
PLAINIFF Mr. ANAYA'S CONSTITUTIONAL-RIGHTS: THE TEN-NAMED DEFENDANTS 7
CDCR-CORRECTIONAL-OFFICERS CONTINUE TO USE THE CDCR-STATE COMPUTER, PLAINTIFF
MENTAL HEALTH CONFINDENTIAL - RECORDS ON PREMISES TO DEPRIVE - THE PLAINING
Mr. ANAYA - AV1189 OF CONSTITUTIONAL - RIGHTS 'AT CALIFORNIA SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT - FACILITY STATE PRISON AT CORCORAN . IT'S A LAW SUIT - AGAINST - CDCR
TREATMENT-FACILITY STATE PRISON AT CORCORAN, IT'S A LAW-SUIT-AGAINST-CDCR
ADDRESSING CONDITIONS-OF-CONFINMENT DEPRIVATION-OF-CONSITUTIONAL RIGHTS, AND
ABUSE BY CDCR-OFFICERS AT CDCR.
<u> </u>
State how you were injured by the actions or inactions of the Defendant(s).
PLAINIFF HAS BEEN SUBJECTED THE DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS SECURED BY THE UNITED
STATES CONSTITUTION AND LAW, AND AT ALL TIMES, BY PERSONS ACTING UNDER COLOR OF
STATE-LAW(CIVIL CASE)1-16-CV-00040-MJS
·
5. Administrative Remedies:
a. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) available at your
institution?
b. Did you submit a request for administrative relief on Claim 1?
c. Did you appeal your request for relief on Claim I to the highest level?
d. If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly explain why you
did not. DUE-TO-NO-FALUT-OF-PRISONER - PLAINIFF, Mr. ANAYA AV1189 HAS NOT
BEEN ABLE TO EXHAUST THE INMATE-GRIEVANCE -PROCEEDURE. THE TEN-NAMED-DEFENDANTS
CDCR-CORRECTIONAL-OFFICERS ARE NOT GIVING ME OR PROCESSING MY-CDCR-602-APPEAL
RESPONCES IS VIOLATION OF CDCR RULES AND PLANIFFS RIGHTS OR ACCESS TO THE U.S. COURT HAS BEEN OBSTRUCTED ON NON-FRIVOLOUS CLAIMS, LAWSUIT

CLAMMIII

1. State the constitutional or other federal civil right that was violated: United States Constitution
and law, were violated. Libel/slander-Due.process-of-law on this Civil-action we're violated.
2. Claim II. Identify the issue involved. Check only one. State additional issues in separate claims.
☐ Basic necessities ☐ Mail ☐ Access to the court ☐ Medical care
☐ Disciplinary proceedings ☐ Property ☐ Exercise of religion ☐ Retaliation
☐ Excessive force by an officer ☐ Threat to safety ☒ Other: <u>United States Constitution</u> . WAS VIOLATED
3. Supporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim II. Describe exactly what each
Defendant did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words without citing legal
authority or arguments.
The ten-named-defendants/CDCR.Officers, acting under the color of State law
continue to have unauthorized access with intentional misconduct to CDCR
Computerized "Plaintiffs - Mental-health-records on premises and have-typed "fasle information on permenant archives (MHSDS). A legal wrong, like if "
plaintiff has committed a crime, indicted or condemmed. The ten-named defendants
CDCR/Officers have falsely-typed That I-sexual-l-y-abused-a-child at-condition
of confinment to harrass plaintiff Mr. Anaya AV1189, or that I was a victim
of sexually abused of Grand-pa, and thats a legal-wrong. The ten-named.
defendants-CDCR/Officers action are libel/slander and have complete-disregard
for plaintiffs civil protection rights. Fact Plaintiffs background history
plaintiff Mr. Anaya AV1189 has no-sex-offences Petty-theft, domestic violence
and my incident-against-a-child-was-physical, not-sexual in the year 2002,
and up to date plaintiff Mr. Anaya AV1189 has no children with physical history
only. period, The U.S. COURT may obtain plaintiff RAP-SHEET
The TEN-Named-DEFENDANTS : CDCR OFFICERS, actions subjected
PLAINTIFF TO THE deprivation of any right, Priviliges, or immunit
Secured by the Constitution and have by persons
Secured by the Constitution and Law, by bersons acting-under-color-of-state-Law, at E-sat-F/sp at corcor
4. Injury State how you were injured by the actions or inactions of the Defendant(s).
Plaintiff has been subjected to the deprivation of any right, priviledges or
immunities secured by the Constitution and Law, by persons acting under color
of law. The defendants CDCR/Officers acts violated plaintiff due process of
law - an-a-Civil-action(libel/slander)
5. Administrative Remedies.
a. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) available at your
institution?
b. Did you submit a request for administrative relief on Claim II?
c. Did you appeal your request for relief on Claim II to the highest level?
d. If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly explain why you did not (Due.to-no-fault-of-prisoner/plaintiff Mr. Anaya AV1189) has not
been able to exhaust the Inmate, grievance procedure. The ten named
defendants -CDCR/Officers are not processing my Administrative - appeal and
have obstructed plaintiffs rights of 4 access to The United States Courts on non-frivolous claimsCIVIL CASE 1-16-CV-00040-MJS

			CLAINE		
1.	Stat	e the constitutional or other fee	leral civil right that	was violated: United S	States Constitution,
an		ill of rights have be			<u> </u>
2.		m III. Identify the issue invol	_		
		Basic necessities	∐ Mail	Access to the court	☐ Medical caré
		Disciplinary proceedings	☐ Property	Exercise of religion	•
	_ 1	Excessive force by an officer	☐ Threat to safety		
				violation	
3.		porting Facts. State as briefly			
		nt did or did not do that violate	d your rights. State	the facts clearly in your ov	with words without citing legal
	_	or arguments. n <u>named-defendants, CD</u>	CP/officers (1) Wan Wust (2) Sar	cont C Crov
(3)	Lt	.W.S.Wadkins (4)co/ S	Nelson (5)	7. lucero (6)co/	A Coronado
		gant J. Barrios (8)co/			
		under-color of state			
pla	in <u>t</u> :	iffs ^{**} CDCR/computerize	ed-confidentia	1 - Mental Health	Records and have
		false information on			
		ants CDCR/corrections			
		false-Sexual contents			
		charged or indicted,			
		<u>round-history/domesti</u> a AV1189 has been su			
		ies secured by The U			
<u> </u>		res secured by the o	inted States	CONSTITUTION NAD	LAW.
Th	0 T	en-Named-Defend	LANTS = CDCR	- DEFICERS OUTI	ons have Subject
		TIFF TO The de			
ં ઙ∢	2011	red by The CON	STITUTION	and Law an	L at all times.
Ы	d h	erson's acting-	under col	or of state-	Law.
4.	Inji	iry. State how you were injure	ed by the actions or	inactions of the Defendar	nt(s).
		<u>ff has been subjecte</u>	-	, .	$\tilde{\mathbf{Q}}$
imm of	unit Stat	ies secured by the C te law.Plaintiffs cha	onstitutioon, racter has be	and law by preson en defamed.libel.	is acting under coloi slandered
		ff has been the subj			
5.	Adı	ninistrative Remedies.	at Condition	ins-of-confine	MENT-C-SOT-PISH
	a.	Are there any administrative re	emedies (grievance j	procedures or administrati	ive appeals) available at your
		institution?			🔀 Yes 🗌 No
	b.	Did you submit a request for	administrative relie	f on Claim III?	🛛 Yes 🗌 No
	c.	Did you appeal your request	for relief on Claim I	III to the highest level?	🗌 Yes 🔀 No
	d.	If you did not submit or appe		_	vel, briefly explain why you
		did not. Due to no faul			
una	ble	to exhaust the inmat			
def	enda	nts-CDCR/correctiona	l officers h	ave obstucted pla	aintiffs right of
		rt more than three Claims, answer			
acc Civ	ess il 1	to the United States	Courts on no	n-frivolous claim	ns,
- 4		"4 46 OTT 000/0 N	LTC E		

CEANNEL MARKET CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR OF T	
1. State the constitutional or other federal civil right that was violated: EIGHT AMENDANT VIOLATION AND STATE TORT CLAIMS ARE BEING RAISED AS WELL.	
2. Claim I. Identify the issue involved. Check only one. State additional issues in separate claims.	
☐ Basic necessities ☐ Mail ☐ Access to the court ☐ Medical care	
☐ Disciplinary proceedings ☐ Property ☐ Exercise of religion ☐ Retaliation	
Excessive force by an officer Threat to safety Other: EIGHTH AMENDANTS VIOLATION & STATE TORT CLAIMS	
3. Supporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim I. Describe exactly what each	
Defendant did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words without citing legal	
authority or arguments.	
THE FACTS ALLEDGED THAT THESE-ACTIONS-ARISE-OUT-OF-HTE-SAME-TRANSACTIONS	
R OCCURENCES, THE TEN-NAMED-DEFENDANTS, CDCR-CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS, ACTING.	
UNDER COLOR OF STATE LAW, HAVE EACH PERSONALLY PARTICIPATED IN THE DEPRIVATION OF PLAINTIFF, CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS, AND LAW, AND HAVE BEEN	
CONTAMINATING PLAINTIFF'S FOOD TRAY WITH (FECES). DUE TO WRONGFUL OR NEGLIGATION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER	יאיר
ACT OF THE TEN NAMED -DEFENDANTS - CDCR -CORRECTIONAL -OFFICERS - PLAINTIFF HAS	, LV 1
BEEN SUBJECTED TO EMOTIONAL PSYCOLOGICAL DISTRESS, AND PERSONAL INJURY.	
IT CAUSED INJURY TO PLAINTIFF'S HEALTH. SYMPTONS OF NAUSEA, STOMACH-ACHES	
VOMITING AND MIGRAINES. GENERAL DAMAGES PLAINTIFF HAVE BEEN SUBJECTED TO	
EMOTIONAL AND MENTAL ABUSE PLAINTIFF WAS SUBJECTED TO PERSONAL INJURY	
WITH FOOD-TRAY AND GENERAL DAMAGES AS A RESULT OF THE TEN NAMED DEFENDANTS. CDCR-correctional officers MISCONDUCT COMMITTED WITH DELIBERATE INDIFFERENCE	7
	•
Plaintiff has sought Medical, and Mental Health Care with a nurse and a Professional Mental Health Clinician. For general damages, and personal	
injury due to the wrongful or negligent-act of The Ten Named defendants,	
CDCR-OFFICERS AT C-SATF/SP AT CORCORAN	
PLANTIFF Properly presented his claims to the Government claims progra	M
4. State how you were injured by the actions or inactions of the Defendant(s).	
THE ACTIONS OF THE DEFENDANTS. CDCR-CORRECECTIONAL-OFFICERS SUBJECTED	
PLAINTIFF TO PERSONAL -INJURY WITH FOOD -TRAY AND GENERAL - DAMAGES AS A RESULT	
OF THE DEFENDANTS, CDCR/CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS DELIBERATE INDIFFERENCES	
PLAINTIFF IN IMMINENT DANGER 5. Administrative Remedies:	
a. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) available at your	
institution?	
b. Did you submit a request for administrative relief on Claim I? Yes No	
c. Did you appeal your request for relief on Claim I to the highest level?	
d. If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly explain why you did not. <u>DUE-TO-NO-FAULT-OF-THE-PRISONER:PLAINTIFF, Mr.PETER ANAYA AV1189</u>	
HAS NOT BEEN ABLE TO EXHAUST THE APPEAL REMEDIES.	
Lt.W.S.WADKINS REFUSED TO PROCESS INMATE APPEALS COCR-602, DISREGARED THE PROBLEM, IT CONSTITUTE MISCONDUCT WITH DELIBERATE INDIFFERENCE	

Case 1:16-cv-00040-MJS Document 125 Filed 07/13/16 Page 11 of 26

		(CLA)	MIL			
1.	State the constitutional or ot	her federal civil right th	at was violated:	VIOLATION	OF SECTION 52	7.6
_0 <u>1</u>	F THE CALIFORNIA CODI 2940 of CIVIL	E OF CIVIL PROCE	DURE AND CA	LIFORNIA GO	VERMENT CODE	—·
2.	Claim II. Identify the issue	involved. Check only	one. State additi	ional issues in se	parate claims.	
	☐ Basic necessities	☐ Mail	☐ Access to	o the court	☐ Medical care	
	☐ Disciplinary proceedings	Property	☐ Exercise	of religion	Retaliation	
	☐ Excessive force by an of	ficer Threat to saf	ety 🔯 Other: D	ISCRIMINATI HARRASME	ON/SEXUAL NT	<u> </u>
3.	Supporting Facts. State as	briefly as possible the F	ACTS supportin	ig Claim II. Des	cribe exactly what ea	ich
	fendant did or did not do that-v	riolated your rights. Sta	te the facts clearl	y in your own w	ords without citing le	gal
	hority or arguments.	intiff Mar America	A171 1 0 0 T		har harri in d	. D. O.
	ackground-history=Pla					<u>.DC</u> .
	<u>/stem_since.the_year. Laintiff have had thr</u>					—
CC	ompleted six-CDCR-ter	ms.Convictions=	petty-theft	,domestic ·v	iolence. Physi	ca
	story only period.My					
sp	ousal - 273.My EPRD.	DATE 5/16/2025.	plaintiff h	as a long∙s	entence and is	<u>; </u>
	nduring discrimination				come a pattern	1
	he united states of				1000 6 000	_
Pi	aivTIFF, Mr. Anaya	AV1139 IS Q "NO	N-Sex-DEEN	VARY INO	NP.)	_
	rysical history or					
	<u> </u>				·	
_		<u> </u>				_
						
						_
_						<u> </u>
_						
	Minury) State how you were					
Th	ne ten_named-defendar	nts-CDCR-Prison-	officials <u>-</u> m	<u>isconduct, v</u>	riolates	
ar	<u>ne Code of Civilproce</u> nd emotional distress	edure & plaintif	f has suffe	red physica	I & phycologic	<u>:a</u> 1
-	id emotional distress			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
5.	Administrative Remedies.		•			
	a. Are there any administra	ntive remedies (grievand	e procedures or a	idministrative ap	peals) available at yo	ur
	institution?	, -			🛛 Yes 🗌	No
	b. Did you submit a reque	st for administrative rel	ief on Claim II?		X Yes	No
	c. Did you appeal your red	quest for relief on Clair	n II to the highes	t level?	☐ Yes 🗓	No
	d. If you did not submit or	•	•		oriefly explain why y	ou
	did not. Due-to-no	-fault-of-prison	er -plainti	ff, Mr. Anaya	AV1189, has be	
	<u>unable to exhaus</u>	st the administa	tive relief	because th	ne ten•named	
	defendants are p	personally ppart	icipating t	o deprive.	olaintiff of hi	is
U.	onstitutional-rights. .S. COURTS ON NO	. Inus nave obs	tructed pla	intiffs rig	ints of access	to

civil case#1:16-CV-00040-MJS

Case 1:16-cv-00040-MJS Document 125 Filed 07/13/16 Page 12 of 26

State the constitutional or other federal civil right that was violated First, Fifth, and Fourteenth amendment of The United States Constitition. Bill ofrights were violated Claim III. Identify the issue involved. Check only one: State additional issues in separate claims. ☐ Mail Access to the court Basic necessities ☐ Medical care ☐ Exercise of religion ☐ Disciplinary proceedings ☐ Property ☐ Retaliation \square Excessive force by an officer \square Threat to safety \square Other: Supporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim III. Describe exactly what each **Defendant** did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words without citing legal authority or arguments. Prisoner plaintiff Mr. Anaya AV1189 has afundamental right to use the Court system. The right is based on the First, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution, under the First Amendment plaintiff has a right to pettition The Goverment for redress of grievances, and under the Fourteenth amendment ,plaintiff has right to Due process of law. The ten-Named defendants.CDCR/officers acting under-color of State-Law, continue to have access with intenttional misconduct to CDCR/State Computerized plaintiffs mental·health records." The ten-named-defendants: CDCR/officers have typed False-sexual contents, like if plaintiff has committed a Crime. Indicted or Conservation Depriving plaintiff of the priviliges or immunities secured by the the TEN-Named-DEFENDANTS : CDCR-OFFICERS aCTIONS VIOLATED PLAINTIFF'S due process of Law on This CIVIL ACTION. MON-Fri VOLOUS Claim. 4. State how you were injured by the actions or inactions of the Defendant(s). Plaintiff has been subjected to the deprivation of any right priviliges, or immunities secured by The Constitution and Law. Plaintiff has been obstructed from my right of access to the united states courts for non-frivolous claims.. by persons-acting-under color of State-LAW. Due process of Law was VIOLATED Administrative Remedies. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) available at your X Yes No institution? X Yes No Did you submit a request for administrative relief on Claim III? ☐ Yes 🗷 No Did you appeal your request for relief on Claim III to the highest level? If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly explain why you did not Due to no fault of prisoner plaintiff Mr. Anaya AV1189 has not beel able to exhaust The administrative-CDC-602-appeal. The ten-named-defendants CDCR-officers are not giving me or, processing my grievances is violation If you assert more than three Claims, answer the questions listed above for each additional Claim on a separate page. of CDCR/rules and have obstucted my right of access to The UNITED STATES COURT ON NON-frivolous claims

Civil case 1=16-CVS-00040-MJS.

1.	State the constitutional or other federal civil right that was violated Eighth Amendant claim in the
for	m of deprivation of plaintiffs health ans safety. Libel/Slander.
2.	Claim I. Identify the issue involved. Check only one. State additional issues in separate claims.
	☐ Basic necessities ☐ Mail ☐ Access to the court ☐ Medical care
	☐ Disciplinary proceedings ☐ Property ☐ Exercise of religion ☐ Retaliation
	☐ Excessive force by an officer ☐ Threat to safety ☑ Other: Eighth-amendant-violation
3.	Supporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim I. Describe exactly what each
	endant did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words without citing legal
	ority or arguments.
	ten named defendants. CDCR-correctional-officers. Acting under color of
_	te law continue to have anathorized access with intentional misconduct
	CDCR/computerized plaintiffs-Mental-Health-records on-premises to plaintiffs
200	CR/numbers T-49420 / CDCR/AN6316 CDCR/AV1189. MHSDS-records from the year 2016-present.libel/slander. The ten-named-defendants CDCR/officers
cor	tinue to have unathorized disclosures to Staff and Inmates. To abuse -
	soner-plaintiff Mr.A naya AV1189 with deliberate, indifference. Plaintiff
her	ien alledges he has been excessively harrased at C SATE SP at Corcorar,
	to the unconstitutional-conduct of the ten-named-defendants CDCR/officers
	ety, at the hands of CDCR-Prison Officials and at the hands of other inmates are has been on going CDCR/custody-staff misconduct."
The	ere has been on going CDCR/custody-staff misconduct."
	aintiff character has been defamed, libel/slander. Plaintiff hasbeen the
- / /s. s.46/0s/	pject/victim_of-discrimination/sexual -harrasment/threats of violence,/
CD(ble harrasment/due-to-the-wrongful-act or negligent-act of the defendants CR/Prison-Officials CONDITIONS-OF-CONFINEMENT! C-SOT-F 6P
PI	aintiff is in imminent danger.
	Injury State how you were injured by the actions or inactions of the Defendant(s).
	laintiff character has been defamed libel/slander/sexual-harssment
thr	eats of violence by prison officils is The result of the TEN-Named
De	FENDANTS - COCR-OFFICERS MISCONDUCT WITH deliberate-
5.	Administrative Remedies: IT GONSTITUTE ON Eighth AMENUMENT Claim
٥.	a. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) available at your
	institution?
	c. Did you appeal your request for relief on Claim I to the highest level?
	d. If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly explain why you
	did not. <u>Do to no fault of prisoner plaintiff Mr. Anaya AV1189 has not</u> been able to exhaust the Inmate grievance procedure. Inmate appeals office
	Plaintiff has submitted several CDCD 602 forms. Inmate appeals personally
	to Lt.W.S.WADKINS and to the other defendants CDCR/prison officials and have known of such risk to plaintiffs Health and safety and have disregarded the problem
	disregarded the problem

1 0	ata tha comptitutional an other fo	CLAIN	as Tresta	a Amadmant I) o f o m o t	
of c	ate the constitutional or other fe haracter.Cali-code-of	civil -procedu	ire 45 and 46 li	ibal/elandar	- 527 6	;
viol	ation The United ST	TES CONSTI	TUTION WAS V	IOLATED		
2. C	ation. The United STO The defendants laim II. Identify the issue invol	ved. Check only o	s have made daity h ne. State additional issu	les in separate cl	aims. PL	re if
	Basic necessities	☐ Mail	Access to the cou	rt	dical care	S CONN
	Disciplinary proceedings	☐ Property	☐ Exercise of religion	on 🗌 Ret	aliation	9
	Excessive force by an officer	☐ Threat to safe	ty 🙀 Other: <u>CDCR/S7</u> SEXUAI	<u> [ATE-EMPLOYE</u> L - HARRASSME		·
3. · S	upporting Facts. State as briefl	y as possible the FA	ACTS supporting Claim	II. Describe exa	ctly what	each
Defen	lant did or did not do that violate	ed your rights. State	e the facts clearly in your	own words with	out citing	g legal
	ty or arguments.					
The	ten.named.defendants:(DCR/Officers	acting under col	lor-of-State	<u>-law,</u>	<u>hav</u> e ~
Stat	e-Employee misconduct	and State-Emp	<u>Sexual har</u>	<u>rassment'by</u>	<u>L.way</u>	<u>~_/</u>
01 -0	iscrimination in viola	(1:1) of Call	cornia-Code-of-Ci	<u>vil-Procedi</u>	ire-45	and 4
	ion 527.6 harrassment ten-named-defendants/0					
inma	te-roster - names-with	CDC# to do do	erogatory name .ca	alling Annou	inments	"doil
Via-	public-address-system	for other in	mates and staff"	to hear, inc	lirectl	y:/
	irectly toward plaint					
	ondemmed at my conditi			_		
	s,The names consist of					
	R, BALL, SEAMAN, COWART, F				the W	idle Par
	2015/2016 The defendar					
	nstitutional-conduct a					
The	defendants / cock	-officers	action have	excessivel Casara	Yhai	ry alsse
pla	INTIFE AT CONDIT	ONS UP CON	of to Mark	i have	EMAN	7
PLO	UNTIFF has been	o Cuco de	ical distres	S 19015	1201	•
EN	intiff has been	of the lang	AL CALLETA	3 (2013	a serie	o j Oslansi
PLa	INTIFF has been	Labeles,	COLLANDITIO	NO-OF- CA	MITIN	en lein
4 Wi	CDCR Through de juity State how you were injury	ed by the actions of	v mactions of the Defend	dant(s).	ress :	syste
The	defendants CDCR 20 FFICE	ERS ACTS ARE	INTENTIONAL, FALSE	E. PHBLICATIO	UDUR M	₹ ,
	MATORY, UNPRIVILIGDED A		,	,	,	
	OILATION OF CIVIL 45-4					\S
BEEN	HABLED . LABELED, PL	AINTIFF has	been excessive	ely harro	issed	
5. A	dministrative Remedies.	- CONdition	VS OF CONFIN	ement, c	OCR-	
a.	dministrative Remedies. Are there any administrative	remedies (grievance	e procedures or administr	rative appeals) av	ailable at	your
	institution?				Yes [_
b	Did you submit a request for	administrative reli	ef on Claim II?	X	☐ Yes [□ No·
c.	Did you appeal your request	for relief on Claim	II to the highest level?		Yes §	No No
d	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		•	•		y you
	did not. <u>Due-to-no-f</u> aul	t •of -the .pri	soner/plaintiff ^N	<u>1r.Anaya AV</u>	L189	
	been unable to exhaust	The Adminis	<u>trative relief. I</u>	<u>Plaintiff ha</u>	<u>as kept</u>	<u>t th</u> e
(col harr	d-med list) and inmate ass plaintiff at condi	roster's nar	mes that are use finment at C-SATI	exceessive F STATE PRIS	ly to SON	

Case 1:16-cv-00640-MJS Document 125 Filed 07/13/16 Page 15 of 26

	GLAIM III)
1. 5	State the constitutional or other federal civil right that was violated Fighth-Amendent claim reul, and unusual punishment violation/Inadequate Mental-health:
	; and anadar panishment violation/inadequate Mental- nearth-care.
2.	Claim III. Identify the issue involved. Check only one. State additional issues in separate claims.
	☐ Basic necessities ☐ Mail ☐ Access to the court ☐ Medical care
	☐ Disciplinary proceedings ☐ Property ☐ Exercise of religion ☐ Retaliation
	Excessive force by an officer Threat to safety Tuber: United states constitution
	Excessive force by an officer in fined to safety women milited states constitution.
3.	Supporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim III. Describe exactly what each
Defe	ndant did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words without citing legal
	ority or argumenthe ten named defendants CDCR officers (1) Van Vugt
	2) SGT. C.Gray (3) CO/ T.Lucero (4) Lt.W.S.Wadkins (5) CO/S.Nelson
	6)CO/ A.Coronado (7) CO/A.Tuzon (8) CO/SGT.J.Barrios (9)CO/ C. Marquez
	10) CO/F.Uribe. Acting under-color of State-law, each have denied nd interfered with my Mental-Health treatment at C-SATF/SP at Corcoran
	nd have inflicted emotional and Mental abused with unusaul gestures and
V	erbal-harrasment at conditions-of-confinment? The ten-named-defendants
С	DCR/-officers have been informed and have disregarded plaintiffs
	ental health complaints. The ten named defendants; CDCR officers.
$-\frac{M}{M}$	isconduct is committed with deliberate indifference Inadequate
M	ental-Health-Care, constitutes and Eighth-Amendment-claim.
-	
%	State how you were injured by the actions or inactions of the Defendant(s).
	Paintiff has been subjected to verbal harrasment, emotional distress
	hyscologigal and mental-trauma, mental health deteriorates the defendants ction constitutes an Eighth-Amendment-claim
<u> </u>	ction constitutes an eighth-Amendment-Claim
5.	Administrative Remedies.
	a. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) available at your
	institution?
	b. Did you submit a request for administrative relief on Claim III?
	d. If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly explain why you did notthe_ten-named-defendants-CDCR officers are each personally
D	articipating in the deprivation of plainiff Mr. Anaya AV1189
	onstitutional rights and keep inflicting psycologial, verbal,
	assert more than three Claims, answer the questions listed above for each additional Claim on a separate page.
h	arassment and mental abuse at CDCR. laintiff has sought psycoloical emotional mental health with a roffesional clinician 5-8
Þ	roffesional clinician 5-8

ECLAIMID						
1. State the constitutional or other federal civil hight that was violated Fourth Amendment viol The United States Constitution, (unreasonable search and seizures	<u>ation</u> of					
The officed States Constitution, (unreasonable search and selzures	·					
2. Claim I. Identify the issue involved. Check only one. State additional issues in separate claims.						
Basic necessities	care					
☐ Disciplinary proceedings ☐ Property ☐ Exercise of religion ☐ Retaliati	on					
☐ Excessive force by an officer ☐ Threat to safety ⚠ Other: FOURTH AMEDMENT VIOLA	LION.					
3. Supporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim 1. Describe exactly v	vhat each					
Defendant did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words without c						
authority or arguments.						
The fourth amendment forbids the government from conducting unreasonab						
search and seizures. The Ten-Named-defendants: CDCR/officers (1)R.VAN	VUGT_					
(2)SGT.C. GRAY (3)C/O, T.Lucero (4) C/O S.Nelson (5) LT. W.S.WADKINS	 .					
(6)C/O A.Tuzon (7) C/O A.Coronado (8) SGT.J. Barrios (9)C/O C.Marquez						
(10) C/O, F. Uribe, acting under color of State Law, continue to conduct						
unreasonable-search and seizures and without-a-(warrant), in violation plaintiffs fourth amendment-right. The Ten-Named-defendants/CDCR/off	icers					
have istalled-bugs, consealed hearing devices for eavesdropping in the	10015					
plaintiffs dorm and to know the plantiffs whereabouts. CDCR correction	<u> </u>					
Officers follow the plaintiff where ever he goes even to the toilets						
purposely_harrass.plaintiff. The defendants.CDCR/Prison.officials.ha						
UNAuthorized-disclosures of CDCR-Prison-Abuses, Computerized-plaintiffs						
Mental-health-records to STAFF-and-Inmates frm (A) = Eacility to (G) - Facility						
as unreasonable-search. The defendants CDCR-Officers searched plaintiff						
these Unreasonable search and seizures have been conducted for the whole past year 2015-2016 and ongoing at C-Satf/Sp						
					4. Injury. State how you were injured by the actions or inactions of the Defendant(s).	
					Plaintiffs character has been defamed. The defendants actions constit	
"Libel and slander at CDCR and Violates The Fourth AmendmentUnreason						
and seizures of plaintiffs Adult-Life Its to intrusive and plaintiff he been excessively harrassed, by the defendants - CDCR-OFFICERS	<u>as</u> .					
5. Administrative Remedies:						
a. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) availab	le at your					
institution?	s 🗆 No					
b. Did you submit a request for administrative relief on Claim I?	s 🗆 No					
c. Did you appeal your request for relief on Claim I to the highest level?	X No					
d. If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly explain	vhy you					
did not. Due to no-fault Prisoner/plaintiff Mr.Anaya AV1189 has no	t been					
able to exhaust The Grievance proceedure. Plaintiff has submitte						
several CDC/602 Appeal forms reguarding Fourth Amendment Violations						

Case 1:16-cv-00040-MJS Document 125 Filed 07/13/16 Page 17 of 26

1. Stat	te the constitutional or other federal civil right that was violated: United State Constitution and
Bill o	f rights have been violated.
	im II. Identify the issue involved. Check only one. State additional issues in separate claims. Basic necessities
Defenda authority CALIFO IT''S A	oporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim II. Describe exactly what each int did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words without citing legal or arguments. RNIA-SUBSTANCE-ABUSE-TREATMENT-FACILITY, STATE-PRISON AT CORCORAN. TRAINING FACILITY FOR CDCR/OFFICERS/rookies and among the general
that a in the actual system For th	poplation are CDCR state employees in two-peice-Scrubs.CDCR-jumpsuits reacting under color of state law and are personally participating deprivation of plantiffs constitutional rights, some of them have CDC# with derogatory names that are used daily VIA-public address (loud speakers) as a form to excessively use and harass plaintiff. e past year 2015 to 2016, there are 21 unknown CDCR officers among the 1-population that I did not name as defendants. It has to do with the
<u>uncons</u>	titutional conduct with plaintiffs CDCR-mental health records.
Plai Consti	ntiff continues to be subjected and deprived of his Civil_Rights and tutional rights violation.plaintiff has suffered Psycological and al-distress and verbal-harrasment/libel /slander
5. Ad ı a.	ministrative Remedies. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) available at your institution? X Yes No
b.	Did you submit a request for administrative relief on Claim II?
c.	Did you appeal your request for relief on Claim II to the highest level?
d.	If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly explain why you did not. DUE - TO-NO-FAULT-OF-PRISONER-PLAINTIFF, Mr, ANAYA HAS BEEN TO EXHAUST THE ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL PROCESS
UNABLE	TO EXHAUST THE ADMINISTATIVE APPEAL PROCESS

Case 1:16-cv-00040-MJS Document 125 Filed 07/13/16 Page 18 of 26

CLAIM III

l. State the constitutional or other federal civil right that was violated: <u>Eighth-Amendment violation</u> of The <u>United States Constitution</u> .
2. Claim III. Identify the issue involved. Check only one. State additional issues in separate claims.
☐ Basic necessities ☐ Mail ☐ Access to the court ☐ Medical care
☐ Disciplinary proceedings ☐ Property ☐ Exercise of religion ☐ Retaliation
☐ Excessive force by an officer ☐ Theat to safety ☐ Other:
Playing is ferry
3. Supporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim III. Describe exactly what each
Defendant did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words without citing legal
authority or arguments.
The Ten Named-defendants: CDCR/Officers (1)R. Van Vugt (2)C/O T. Lucero
(3) SGT.C.Grav (4) C/O.S.Nelson (5) C/O A Coronado (6) It W.S. Wadkins
(7)C/O, A.Tuzon (8) C/O C.Marquez (9)SGT. J.Barrios (10)C/O F. Uribe
(7)C/O, A. Tuzon (8) C/O, C. Marquez (9)SGT. J. Barrios (10)C/O F. Uribe acting under color-of-state law, in violation of prisoner-plaintiff
Mr.Anaya AVII89,Eighth.amendment right to have personal safety.
The Ten Named defendants: CDCR/Officers have denied my Eighth Amendment right to be free from creul and unusual punishment in the form of
right to be free from creul and unusual punishment in the form of
deprivation of my personal safety, thus denying a basic human need
guaranteed to prisoner, plaintiff by The United states constitution.
The Ten-Named defendants CDCR/Officers have been premiditating to kill
plaintiff because plaintiffs-Civil-Rights-wre-violated at CALIFORNIA
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT FACILITY with Mental health records
4. Injury State how you were injured by the actions or inactions of the Defendant(s).
plaintiff has been deprived of his Eighth Amendment right to have personal
safety. Plaintiff has suffered Psycological emotional trouble, distress, at
the hands of CDCR/Prison OfficailsPlaintiff is in Imminent DANGER
5. Administrative Remedies.
a. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) available at your
institution?
·
b. Did you submit a request for administrative relief on Claim III? Yes \(\Boxed{\text{Yes}}\) Yes
c. Did you appeal your request for relief on Claim III to the highest level?
d. If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly explain why you
did not due-to-Inog-fault- of the prisoner-plaintiff Mr.Anaya AV1189 has not been able to exhaust the CDCR 602 Administrative Appeal because
The ten pamed detendants CDCP (Office and Administrative Appeal because
The ten-named defendants CDCR/Officers are personally particapating in the
If you assert more than three Claims, answer the questions listed above for each additional Claim on a separate page.
leprivation of plaintiffs c onstitutional rights at C-SATF/SP at Corcoran CCF NO-47- at 5. ECF NO -79_ AT 3. ECF NO 85 At 2

CLAIM I 1. State the constitutional or other federal civil right that was violated: 42 USC 1983 Was VIOLATED, PLAINTIFF HAS BEEN THE SUBJECT WICTIM OF DISCHMINATION I SEXUAL HAVEASMENT AT CONDITIONS-OF Claim I. Identify the issue involved. Check only one. State additional issues in separate claims. FINEMEN □ Mail ☐ Basic necessities Access to the court ☐ Medical care ☐ Disciplinary proceedings ☐ Property Exercise of religion ☐ Retaliation MAS VIOLATED GONSTITUTION Supporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim I. Describe exactly what each Defendant did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words without citing legal authority or arguments. california-Substance-Abuse Treatment-Facility, State-Prison. at CORCORAN. ECF NO. 47 at 5, ECF NO. 79 a3, ECF NO. 85 at 2 COCR-CONSIST OF SEVEN FACILITIES: FACILITY & Through FACILITY G. The TEN-Named-DEFENDANTS: COCR-OFFICERS, acting-UNDER-COLOR-DE-STATE-LAW, have and used (CDCR) DEPARTMENT. OF CORRECTIONS, COCR (ERMS) and COCR (SOMS) COMPUTERS TO help track each prisoner throughout his time within COCR, These-COCR STATE COMPUTER'S are Used daily The TEN-Named-DEFENDANTS=COCR-OFFICERS TO have UNAUTHORIZED- access-with-intentional State-employeer Sexual-Misconduct-To-CDCR-PLaintiFFS-COMPUTErized-MENTAL HEALTH RECORDS. PLAINTIFF'S COCR-MENTAL-HEALTH-RECORD are plaintiff's CONDITIONS-OF-CONFINEMENT - THE DEFENDANTS. MISCONDUCT VIOLATED 42 U.S.C 1983, PLAINTIFF'S COMPUTERIZED COCRMENTAL-HEALTH-RECORDS ON Premises Fallows-The-Prisoner-Plaintiff wherever he goes, even throughout THE STATE OF CALIFORNICE. CDCR-DEPORTMENT-OF-CORRECTIONS Injury State how you were injured by the actions or inactions of the Defendant(s) personnent Archives THE DEFENDANTS = CDCR-OFFICERS acts VIOLATED 42 USC 1983. CONDITIONS-OF-CONFINEMENT Land PLAINTIFF Was SubJECTED TO The deprivation of any right Secured by the CONSTITUTION and Law, by persons-acting under color of state Law.

5. Administrative Remedies: Plaintiff has been the Subject/victim of harrasman Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) available at your 🔀 Yes - 🗌 No institution? 🔀 Yes 🗆 No Did you submit a request for administrative relief on Claim I? c. Did you appeal your request for relief on Claim I to the highest level? d. If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly explain why you did not. The TEN-Named-DEFENDANTS = CDCR-OFFICERS are USING COCR COMPUTERIZED CONFIDENTIAL MPLAINTIFFS Mental-Health-Records-ON-Premises to deprived PLAINTIFF OF his CONSTITUTIONAL rights. COCR MENTAL HEALTH RECORDS are PASSWORD PROTECTED IN accordance with state protocol. IT's a breach to supposed to be For State Licensed psycologist Law violated page 3D

CLAIM III

1. of c	State the constitutional or other fectors haracter libel/slander	deral civil right tha ,Code <u>of</u> Civi	t was violated: <u>Fourte</u> 1 Procedure 45 a	<u>enth Amendment defam</u> atio nd46
	Claim III. Identify the issue invo Basic necessities Disciplinary proceedings Excessive force by an officer	☐ Mail ☐ Property	One. State additional iss Access to the coul Exercise of religions Other Fourtee	rt ☐ Medical care on ☐ Retaliation
Defer autho	Supporting Facts. State as briefly ndant did or did not do that violate brity or arguments. Laintiff Mr, Anaya AV11	ed your rights. State	the facts clearly in your	own words without citing legal
four Plai only Phys defe entr typ The	period, and my Father ical history only, and indants-CDCR/Officers, acties to CDCR/computurized that I was (GAY) and alleged defendants CDC	Plaintiff Mr. tory; domesti ,nor my Grand herein alledg cting under c ed Plaintiffs d defamatory. R/ misconduct	Anaya AV1189 has c-violence, petty -Pa has no crimi es Plaintiff, Th olor.or.State La -Mental Health R remarks about my constitutes lib	theft, Physical history nal history at-The Ten Named w had improper ecords and falsely.
T <u>he</u> fami	Injury: State how you were injure Defendants misconduct of ly /libel/slander Plant of the allegation with the allegation wit	defames plain aintiff loss	tiffs character a protected libe	and my immediate rty interest in
;	Administrative Remedies. a. Are there any administrative r institution? b. Did you submit a request for			ative appeals) available at your X Yes No X Yes No
(Did you appeal your requestd. If you did not submit or appe	for relief on Claim al a request for adr ULT OF PRISON	III to the highest level? ninistrative relief at any ER/PLAINTIFF MR.	☐ Yes ☒ No level, briefly explain why you ANAYA AV1189 HAS NOT
E S H you	40	COMPLAINT OCC the questions listed ab SE~TREATMENT	URED ON ARE ABOU	T 2015–2016 AT n on a separate page.
		-3		

CLAIM I	1al
1. State the constitutional or other federal civil right that was violated: PLAINTIFF'S, v	Ight of
access to the United States Court system has bee violated in Consulction with censorship of United States	in obstructed
2. Claim I. Identify the issue involved. Check only one. State additional issues in separate	
	Medical care
☐ Disciplinary proceedings ☐ Property ☐ Exercise of religion ☐	Retaliation
☐ Excessive force by an officer ☐ Threat to safety ☐ Other:	
3. Supporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim I. Describe	exactly what each
Defendant did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words v	vithout citing legal
authority or arguments.	
The DEFENDANTS: CDCR-OFFICERS, (1) R VAN VUGT (2) Sergean	IT, C. Gray,
3 LT., W.S. Wadkins () c/o, T. Lucero, (), c/o, S. Nelso	N, 6 c/o,
A. COronado, O C/o, A. Tuzon, (8) Sergeant, J. Barria	s, (9) c/o,
C. Marquez, and 10 clo, F. Uribe, lacting Under-	Color-of-
STATE-LAW, HAVE OBSTRUCTED PLAINTIFF'S right OF ac	
The United States COURT ON NON- FRYOLOUS CLAIMS	
ACTION) by NOT Processing Prisoner-PlainTIFF'S CD	CR 602-
Appeals IN VIOLATION OF California code of Regula	ation, and
IN VIOLATION OF PLAINTIFF'S CIVIL RIGHTS. CIVIL CO	Se# 1:16-CV-
00040-MJS. The DEFENDANTS: CDCRPOFFICERS have	also giving
me opened and read Legal Mail in Violation of	
Code of Regulations. Section 3144, and 3160 (a)	
The DEFENDANTS - CDCR-OFFICERS have CENSOVED WIT MY IMMEDIATES FAMILY MEMBER 18 UNDELIVERED	especial.
My Sisters, Diana Sanchez Anaya That Sents N	
OF STAMPS FOR LEGAL MATTERS, and Mailing Cos	TS
of state of the st	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
4. Injury State how you were injured by the actions or inactions of the Defendant(s).	
The DEFENDANTS = COCR-OFFICERS actions hindered,	and obstructe
MY right DE access to the United States COURT	SUSTEM ON
NON-FRIVOLOUS CLAIMS (CIVIL ACTION), LA AND IT'S EXHAUST AdMINISTRATIVE REMEDIES. FRE AND H 5. Administrative Remedies: Me OF MY Personal Property: Boo a. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals	FUTILED TO
exhaust Administrative Remedies. The and h	ave deprived
5. Administrative Remedies: Me OF MY Personal Property = Boo	KS OF STAMPS
a. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) available at your
institution?	🔀 Yes 🗌 No
b. Did you submit a request for administrative relief on Claim I?	Yes \ No
·	
c. Did you appeal your request for relief on Claim 1 to the highest level?	∐ Yes ⊠No
d. If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly	
did not. Due to NO-FAULT- OF-PRISONEY-PRINTIFF ha	
able to exhaust the INMATE-Grievan	CE procedur
because the beforeants Cock of Fi	each
because The Defendants: CDCR-OFFI acting under-color-off-state-Law, have personally Participated in the deprive	ATTION!
persurally rarifulpated by the deprive	and law.
OF PLAINTIFF'S CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS, CIVIL Case# 1=16-CV-00040-MJS. IPage	NIVA WATE
CIVIL Case# 1-16-CY-00040-MIU 3. (page	250)

CLAIM II

1. State the constitutional or other federal civil right that was violated: Civil rights act 42 U.S 1983, and State Tort Claims are being raised as well under pendant jurisd	<u>.C.</u> iction
2. Claim II. Identify the issue involved. Check only one. State additional issues in separate claims.	
☐ Disciplinary proceedings ☐ Property ☐ Exercise of religion ☐ Retaliation	
Excessive force by an officer Threat to safety Tother 42 U.S.C. 1983 and S. C. State Fort Claims	 ·
3. Supporting Facts. State as briefly as possible the FACTS supporting Claim II. Describe exactly what	each
Defendant did or did not do that violated your rights. State the facts clearly in your own words without citing	legal
authority or arguments.	
Plaintiff-Mr.Anaya-AV1189 is bringing a (Lawsuit) pursuant to Californ	<u>ia</u>
Stare Tort Claims Act for monetary damages, punitive damages and injunctive	<u>ve</u>
reliief and is being pursued together with a Federal-Civil-Rights act 4: U.S.C., 1983 under pendant jurisdiction. Civil Case# 1-16-CV-00040-MJS.	<u></u>
Plaintiff Mr. Anaya AV1189 submitted legal documents to the Clerk of the	
Court reflecting that I have properly presented my Claims regarding impresented	ope r
Court reflecting that I have properly presented my Claims regarding imprentries into my CDCR/computurized-Mental-Health-Records and contamination	i n
of plaintiffs (FOOD-TRAY) in Facility-(A) dinning for several monthsc.	
Personal - injury-upon-plaintiff was the result of the defendants CDCR/Of	ficers
misconduct with deliberate indifference The plaintiff has properly pres	en t ed
his Claim to Goverment-Claims Program=G-629071 corresspondence letter 99	
	 :
4. Injury State how you were injured by the actions or inactions of the Defendant(s).	
Plaintiff has been subjected to the deprivation of any rights secured by	the
Constitution and Law, by persons acting under color of State Law.	
The defendants CDCR/Officers actions has subjected Plaintiff to Personal	-injury
5. Administrative Remedies.	
a. Are there any administrative remedies (grievance procedures or administrative appeals) available at	your
institution? X Yes] No
b. Did you submit a request for administrative relief on Claim II?	□No
c. Did you appeal your request for relief on Claim II to the highest level?	☑ No
d. If you did not submit or appeal a request for administrative relief at any level, briefly explain why	you
did not. Due to no fault of Prisoner/Plaintiff Mr. Anaya AV1189 has n	
been able to exhaust My Inmate, Grievance, Procedure, But have prope	
presented my Claims to The Government Claims Program(VCGCB) P.O.BOX 3035	
California, 95812 THANK -YOU And in COMPLIANCE with the (CTCA)	

	•	CĻAIN				
1. Stat	e the constitutional or other fed	leral civil right tha	t was violated: <u> </u>	<u> Inited State</u>	s Consitut	ion
and La	w were violated		<u> </u>	• • •		
				4		
2. Clai	im III. Identify the issue invol	ved. Check only	one. State additi	onal issues in sep	arate claims.	
	Basic necessities	☐ Mail	☐ Access to		☐ Medical ca	ure
		_	_	-		
	Disciplinary proceedings	☐ Property		_	☐ Retaliation	
	Excessive force by an officer	☐ Threat to safe	ty (A) Other CD(R was housi	ng plaint	iff.
			F11	n-(TWO) plac	es.	
3. Sup	porting Facts. State as briefly	as possible the F.A	CTS supporting	Claim III. Descri	be exactly wh	at each
Defenda	nt did or did not do that violated	1 your rights. State	e the facts clearly	in your own word	Is without citir	ng legal 📑
authority	or arguments.					
The Te	en-named-defendants C	DCR/Officers	acting unde	er-color-of.	State-law	⊌are ့
engage	ed in unconstitutiona	l-conduct: T	nis Claim is	s regarding	that CDCR/	/Officer
ĥave t	peen primiditating to	kill plaint	iff or prim	iditating.wr	ong.The de	efendant
CDCR/C	officers had plaintif	f housed in	two-places.	Plaintiff re	ceived a (ODC-115,
dated	3/16/2015 LOG FD-15-	03 003 b and	under housi	ng No# 4-226	low/ that	t was
	ect, because I was ne					
Medica	al and Mental-health-	records Elec	tronic-Unit	-health-reco	rds verif	ied,
confir	med that I was alway	s in buildin	2 (5) dur:	ing my durat	ion at N.	K.S.P.
	en the date 11/15/201					
	ss in this same Lawsu					
Prisor	officials can't phy	sically have	plaintiff	housed in (2) places a	at
	Its against the Law.			,	7 . £	
CDCK •	1t3 against the haw.					
		_				
				_		·
1	MANAGEMENT CO.			D (1 - 1/-)		
	State how you were injure				+ CDCD/	
	efendants-CDCR/Prison					/
	ctional Officers had					
	terized plaintiffs Me		kecords.Elg	nt Amendment	Violation	11/
	tiff to have personal	-safety				
5. Adr	ninistrative Remedies.					
a.	Are there any administrative re	emedies (grievance	e procedures or ac	dministrative appe	eals) available	at your
	institution?				🗓 Yes	□ No
b.	Did you submit a request for	administrativa rali	efon Claim III9		X Yes	□ No
υ.	· .					~*
С.	Did you appeal your request f	•			☐ Yes	X No
d.	If you did not submit or appear	al a request for adi	ninistrative relie	f at any level, brid	efly explain w	hy you
	did not. DUE-TO-NO-FAUT	-OF.PRISONER	/PLAINTIFF	HAS NOT BEEN	ABLE TO	<u>EXHA</u> UST
THE I	NMATE-GRIEVANCE-PROCE	DURE, PLAINTI	FF FILED A	COMPLIANT WI	<u> TH (CDCR)D</u>	EPARTMEN
OF COI	RRECTIONS REGARDING C	DCR/CUSTODY	STAFFTHE	DEFENDANTS/E	RISON OFF	ICIALS.
If you asse	ert more than three Claims, answer t	he questions listed ab	ove for each addition	onal Claim on a sepa	rate page.	
PLAIN	TIFF IS IN IMMINENT Daw into there onwhand	ANGER THE DE	FENDANTS CD	CR/OFFICIALS	HAVE TAK	.EN
Civil	aw into there o u mand -Rights at C-SATF/SP	5. because in	- vio	rated praint	, 1113	

·				
		CLAIM	Π .	
1 State	e the constitutional or other fee		• •	1 STATES
CANC	TITITIAN ' and	Schal Mile	10 VOLATAL	L. Devenis
CONS	TITUTION and Ng-UNDER COL	ar of st	TP -LAW.	by Persons
acii	Ng-wider. Col			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	$\mathbf{m} \mathbf{\mathcal{U}}$. Identify the issue involved			_
	Basic necessities	☐ Mail	Access to the court	Medical care
!	Disciplinary proceedings	☐ Property	Exercise of religion	☐ Retaliation
	Excessive force by an officer			
		== rinear to surety	Z other. VI J CALS	e copectify Chair
3. Sup	porting Facts. State as briefly	vas nossible the FAC	TS supporting Claim II F	Describe exactly what each
	nt did or did not do that violate			
	or arguments.	a your rights. Digite t	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	words without citing regar
	en-named-resp	ONINONITS -	CDCD-CALVECTI	ANICH - A EFTICANS
	Ng-Hvder-Color			
00 1/7	CLICATE LINET	- VP- STULLE	CONTRACT DE	CE ON PERSONALLY
Pari	A SCIPCIFE AVAILED	COLUE	Wishest District	RISONEY-PLAINTIF
NYV	Lnaya's AVIIB	T CUNSIII	The off Market	STOL TO TOLL
NICAR	NTIPE Alleges Th	COCO OF	THE THOU	CT WOOT TO
	ed-Defendants			
	The Whole Pa			
CDCF	2-OFFICERS ho	We been	Engaged in	UN-going -
LINC	ONSTITUTIONAL	CONDUC	1 - U WITH CL	CRU-STATE-
COM	purerized-pla	UNTIFFS	MENTAL-HEAL	in-Records
	premises the			
COMS	TITUTE LIBEL S	LANdered	"ON herwanen	T Archives.
	- AMOUNTS TO			
	red-DEFENDANT			
				e UNA UThorized
	? COMPUTERIZED			
disc	Losuives to sti	aff and	INMIATES	TO Abused-
har	rassed prison	er-PLaiNI	IFF, Mr. An	aya AVIIB9
WiTh	n deliberate.	INdifiren	ice, at cond	LITTOINS-OF CONFINEN
	iry. State how you were injure			
The	DEFENDANTS &C	DER-OFFICE	ers actions su	ubsected
PLAIN	ITIFF TO The de	PrIVATION	OF rights Se	cured by the
CON	STITUTION and L	aw of Th	e United STO	ites, and by
pers	STITUTION and L SONS aCTING W	vder col	or of state	Law,
5. Adn	ninistrative Remedie			
a.	Are there any administrative re	emedies (grievance p	procedures or administrative	e appeals) available at your
	institution?	·		🔀 Yes 🔲 No
b.	Did you submit a request for	administrative relief	on Claim II?	X Yes \square No
c.	Did you appeal your request	for relief on Claim I	to the highest level?	□ Yes 🗷 No
			~	•
d.	If you did not submit or appe		_	
	did not. Due-To-No-			
	has NOT-been			
	GrieVance P	ro ce dure	, Plaintiff b	ras submitted
	several Adn	MNISTVAT	ive Gnievan	Ces
	regarding Th	e OFFICIO	il-capacity	-claim.
			,/	
	₹			

5 E



·	·
State the relief you are seeking:	
(1) Injunctive relief	
	limited amount demaned \$75.000.00¢
((3)Punitive damages	imited amount demand 472.000.00¢
(4) ATTORNEY FEES/pursuant to 28 USG	2 19 15 (d)
(5) cosst of suit	
	United States Court deems proper.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
declare under penalty of penjury that the foregoing	is true and conject
	1 444100
Executed on6-27-2016	<u>Perer Anaya AVII89</u> SIGNATURE OF PLAINTIFF
DATE	SIGNATURE OF PLAINTIFF
	Plaintiff Mr.Anaya seek s a Court-order
	requiring that CDCR/department of
NONE	coorections cease the unlawful conduct
(Name and title of paralegal, legal assistant, or	with CDCR/computer. Plaintiffs Mental
other person who helped prepare this complaint)	health records on preminies/with plaintif CDCR/numbers; CDC# T-49420 /CDCR#AN6316
	CDCR/ AV1189/ MHSDS records from the year
MA	2002 to 2016 (present)
	Request for (injunctive relief)
(Signature of attorney, if any)	-
	Civil Case# 1-16-CV-00040-MJS
	
(Attorney's address & telephone number)	

ADDITIONAL PAGES

All questions must be answered concisely in the proper space on the form. If you need more space you may attach more pages, but you are strongly encouraged to limit your complaint to twenty-five pages. If you attach additional pages, be sure to identify which section of the complaint is being continued and number all pages. Remember, there is no need to attach exhibits to your complaint.

Plaintiff seeks injunctive relief.Plaintiff seeks a Court Order requiring that CDCR/cease the unconstitutional conduct upon Mr.Anaya AV1189.

Hereby Mr.Anaya herein alleges the ten named defendants CDCR/officers have been preminditating to kill plaintiff, because the ten named defendants acting under the Color of State Law, have violated plaintiff civil rights at California Substance Abuse Treatment Facility.State Prison at Corcoran ECF NO.47 at5, ECF NO 79. at3 ECF NO 85 at 2.

Plaintiff is in imminent DANGER.....

dated: 7:5-2016

PETER Anaya AV1189 SIGNATURE OF PLAINTIFF

BY PERSON IN STATE CUSTODY

(Fed. R. APP. P. 4; 28 U.S.C. s 1746)

I. PETER ANAYA AVII89, INMATE-PATIENT-PLAINTIFF, declare:
I am over 18 years of age and a party to this action. I am a resident of <u>California Substance</u>
Abuse Treatment Facility, State Prison.
in the county of Kings County,
State of California. My prison address is: <u>Perev Anaya AV/189</u> ,
C-SAT-F/SP AT CORCORAN.
a Tilly 5 2016
On OCCLY 3, ZOTO (DATE)
I serve the attached: SIXTH AMENDED CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLAINT
ir Corvsist of (25 pages) plus proof of Service (1 sheet) 26 pages altogether.
on the parties herein by placing true and correct copies thereof, enclosed in a sealed envelope, with postage
thereon fully paid, in the United States Mail in a deposit box so provided at the above-named correctional
institution in which I am presently confined. The envelope was addressed as follows: Clerk of The US-DISTRICT COURT FOR The EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFO 2500 TULARE, STREET YOUM ISOI Fresno, CA 93721 I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true
and correct.
Executed on Tuly 5, 2016 (DATE) Peter Anaya (DECLARANTS SIGNATURE)
Mailed pursuant to the Houston v. Lack (1988) 487 U.S. 266, 270, 276 "mailbox rule".
cured on 7-6-16 Declarants signiture COCR-OFFICER'S SIGNITURE